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         17th July 2024 

DAT 259 

 

Dear Stephen Morris, 

 

DFR/S/2024/0074 - Flood Risk Activity Permit Application 

 

Thank you for your consultation. I have checked the map boundaries against the 

regional Historic Environment Record (HER) and other sources and there are no 

known historic environment features recorded within the consultation area. The 

application does lie within the Historic Landscape Character Area Ystrad Tywi: 

Llangadog-Llandovery -  

https://dyfedarchaeology.org.uk/HLC/HLCTowy/area/area208.htm 

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within 

this area of which we have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or 

finds be identified it is important that Heneb – The Trust for Welsh Archaeology, 
Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can then be 

provided as required. 

Yours sincerely 

Charlie Enright 
Heritage Management Archaeologist 
c.enright@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk 
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